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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 1560

Nt

Bob Eberle for Congress

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 17,
1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions in MUR 1560:

1. Approve the conciliation
agreement as attached to
General Counsel's November 14,
1983 Memorandum to the Commission.
2. Close the file.
3. Approve the letter as attached
to the Memorandum to the Commission
dated November 14, 1983.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

{(-/2, p 7

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-14-83, 4:34
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 11-15-83, 11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C 20463

November 21, 1983

Bob Eberle

Bob Eberle for Congress

507 N. Roosevelt #C1l15

Falls Church, Virginia 22044

Re: MUR 1560
Dear Mr. Eberle:

On November 17, 1983, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (iii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within 30 days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

)
Bob Eberle for Congress ) MUR 1560

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(e==2/

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that the Bob
Eberle for Congress committee ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii) by failing to file the October 15 and Year
End 1982 Quarterly Reports.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

16 The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)
(4) (A) (1).

S Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
Tlile, Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.
1v, The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
15 Respondent was the principal campaign committee

for congressional candidate, Bob Eberle, who lost in




September 14, 1982, Washington primary.

2. Respondent did not file the October 15, 1982,
Quarterly Report, which was due on October 15, 1982,
until August 3, 1983.

3P Respondent did not file the 1982 Year End Report,
which was due on January 31, 1983, until August 3,
1983.

V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) by
failing to timely file the October 15 and Year End 1982 Quarterly
Reports.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of two hundred fifty dollars
($250) , pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.




IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement,

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission,

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

. M {—(’)M&.{g /‘S,/g‘ !

Lot A
Kénneth A. Gros Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

=
(Name)
(Pos%;ion) ,,‘ﬂ/;f/g

AN
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The Federal Election Commission has received $ 02'@ in cash/check for
.the purchase of copies of documents on file at the Federal Election Commission, or for /
»other materials made available by the CommiSsi

Purchaser understands any information copied from reports and statements shail not be
sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for commercial
purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit
contributions from such committee. 2 U.S.C. Section 438
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

September 26, 1983

Bob Eberle

Bob Eberle for Congress

507 N. Roosevelt #C1l1l5

Falls Church, Virginia 22044

Re: MUR 1560

Dear Mr. Eberle:

On August 4, 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that your committee, Bob Eberle for Congress, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (2) (A) (iii). At your request, the Commission determined
on September 23, 1983, to enter into negotiations directed
towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this
matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. 1If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Marybeth Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

h &% Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1560
Bob Eberle for Congress

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 23,
1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the
following actions in MUR 1560:

Enter into pre-probable cause
conciliation with the Bob Eberle
for Congress Committee.
Approve the conciliation
agrecment as submitted with
the General Counsel's
September 21, 1983 Memorandum
to the Commission.

Approve the letter as attached
to the September 21, 1983
Memorandum.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and Reiche
voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner McDonald

did not cast a vote.

Attest:

4-23- 83 W?M/MMZJMW

7

Datc L Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Qffice of Commission Secretary: G-l R0
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 9-21-83, 4:00




FECERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission gecretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel(j/l%»
DATE : September 21, 1983

SUBJECT: MUR 1560 - Memorandum to The Commission

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote X Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information : Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




SENSITIVE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 83 SEP 21
J i
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

September 21, 1983

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 1560 - Bob Eberle for Congress

On August 4, 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Bob Eberle for Congress committee violated 2 U.S.C.

434 (a) (2) (A)(iii) by failing to file the October 15 and Year End
1982 Quarterly Reports.

On September 6, 1983, the candidate, Bob Eberle, responded
to the Commission's finding by stating that the reports in
guestion had been filed. (The reports were filed on August 3,
1983). In addition, Mr. Eberle explained that the delay was due
to his loss in the September 1982 primary election and the amount
of time it took to sort records and verify data necessary to
complete the reports. Mr. Eberle reguested to enter into pre-
probable cause conciliation,

In light of Mr. Eberle's request and the fact that no
further investigation is needed in this matter, the General
Counsel recommends that the Commission enter into pre-probable
cause conciliation with the committee.




Memorandum to the Commission
Page 2

Recommendations

1. Enter into pre-probable cause conciliation with the Bob
Eberle for Congress committee.

21 Approve the attached conciliation agreement.

e Approve the attached letter.

Attachments

1o Response from Eberle

215 October 15, 1982 Quarterly Report
Fis Year End 1982 Report

4. Proposed conciliation agreement
56 Proposed letter
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August 30, 1983 JBSte GLP%! ﬂtu'

Phone #: (home) 206-463- 2335

(DC arca) 703-534-1383

202-252-198]

Mr Danny L McDonald, Chairman : =12

Federal Elections Commission Ef
Washington, D C 20463

cc: Ms Marybeth Tarrant /\1%ﬁ(¢*ﬂ4€n{
General Council Staff

Dear Mr Chairman:

I am in receipt cf Comzission letters to Mr W J Fitzpatrick, Renten
washington, which have been forwarded to me at my temporary address in the
Washington D C area: 507 N Roosevelt, #/Cl115, Falls Church, Va 22044.

The final letter, dated August 9, referenced Commission action on August &,
coucerning the Bob Eberle for Congress Committee failure "to file the October
15 and Year End 1982 Quarterly Reports'. I call your attention to the fact
that the FEC did receive the named reports on August 1, as I have verified
at the Commission records office.

I very much regret the delay in providing the Commission with the required
reports. You can no doubt appreciate the dissolutionary effect that the loss of
the September 1982 primary election had on the Eberle campaign organization.

Since the bookeeping was a part of the volunteer organization, it simply became
involved in the post-election chaos which surrounded the canceling of all campaign
effort. I, myself, was not aware that deadlines had been missed until sometime
during the first quarter of 1983.

In the meantime, it has taken considerable time to sort records and verify
accuracy of data needed for the subject reports. Although we attempted to do
so as expeditiously as p0591b1e, we were unable to accomplish this prior to
August of this year. 3

For your consideration, I would like to offer the following as extenuating
circumstances relative to the Eberle Committee actions in this affair:

-
Sl . oo

(1) As evidence of a good faith approach toward FEC reporting requirements
I note that during the time when I was a cnadidate for Congress, no
FEC report deadline was missed, and timely response was made to all
commission inquiries.

As evidence of the Eberle Committee's intention to correct deficiencies
in our reporting status, 1 note that we are currently operating in a
catch-up mode, and expect to have the June 1983 report.jn-the-mail

to the commission within the next three veeks. e il

1 hereby request that prior to the Commission making a decision to proceed
with additional action, I desire to enter into pre-probable cause conciliation
on this matter.

Sincerely,

I e

Bob Eberle
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION Aﬂac/\nwd” <

WASHINGTON D C 20463

Bob Eberle

Bob Eberle for Congress

507 N. Roosevelt #C1l15

Falls Church, Virginia 22044

Re: MUR 1560

Dear Mr. Eberle:

On August 4, 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that your committee, Bob Eberle for Congress, violated 2 U.S.C.
v § 434(a) (2)(A) (iii). At your request, the Commission determined
on September , 1983, to enter into negotiations directed
w towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this
matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. 1f you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
< probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,

) you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Marybeth Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202)523-4057.

)

3

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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August 30, 1983 ;;3S.-§B 5’5”’?" q“ [ ]

Phone #: (home) 206-463-2335

(DC area) 703-534-1383

202-252-1981

Mr Danny L McDonald, Chairman i

Federal Elections Commission
Washington, D C 20463

L

cc: Ms Marybeth Tarrant
General Council Staff

Dear Mr Chairman:

I am in receipt of Commission letters to Mr W J Fitzpatrick, Renton
Washington, which have been forwarded to me at my temporary address in the
Washington D C area: 507 N Roosevelt, #Cl115, Falls Church, Va 22044.

The final letter, dated August 9, referenced Commission action on August 4,
concerning the Bob Eberle for Congress Committee failure "to file the October
15 and Year End 1982 Quarterly Reports'. I call your attention to the fact
that the FEC did receive the named reports on August 1, as I have verified
at the Commission records office.

I very much regret the delay in providing the Commission with the required
reports. You can no doubt appreciate the dissolutionary effect that the loss of
the September 1982 primary election had on the Eberle campaign organization.

Since the bookeeping was a part of the volunteer organization, it simply became
involved in the post-election chaos which surrounded the canceling of all campaign
effort. I, myself, was not aware that deadlines had been missed until sometime
during the first quarter of 1983.

In the meantime, it has taken considerable time to sort records and verify
accuracy of data needed for the subject reports. Although we attempted to do
so as expeditiously as possible, we were unable to accomplish this prior to
August of this year.

For your consideration, I would like to offer the following as extenuating
circumstances relative to the Eberle Committee actions in this affair:

(1) As evidence of a good faith approach toward FEC reporting requirements
I note that during the time when I was a cnadidate for Congress, no
FEC report deadline was missed, and timely response was made to all
commission inquiries.

(2) As evidence of the Eberle Committee's intention to correct deficiencies
in our reporting status, I note that we are currently operating in a
catch-up mode, and expect to have the June 1983 report in-the-mail
to the commission within the next three weeks.

I hereby request that prior to the Commission making a decision to proceed
with additional action, I desire to enter into pre-probable cause conciliation
on this matter.

Sincerely,

S Ctate

Bob Eberle




Bob Eberle
507 N R@osevelt, #Cl15
Falls gpprch, Va 22044

Marybeth Tarrant
General Council Staff
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D C 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 9, 1983

William J. Fitzpatrick, Treasurer
Bob Eberle for Congress Committee
232 SW 43rd Street

Renton, Washington 98055

Re

MUR 1560
Bob Eberle for Congress
Committee

Dear Mr. Fitzpatrick:

e On August 4, 1983, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that your committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2) (A) (iii), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by failing
to file the October 15 and Year End 1982 Quarterly Reports. The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

= Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that

~r no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

o Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which

.- demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
- committee, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of
course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d4d).




Letter to William J. Fitzpatrick
Page 2

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
pleasie advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stat ing the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless vou notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations of
the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

@W»Z 2 /‘7('@&:\«/9/

Danny 4. MMcDonald
Chairman

" Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR No. 1560

STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.
Marybeth Tarrant

(202) 523-4057

RESPONDENT Bob Eberle for Congress

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Bob Eberle for Congress committee has failed to file the
October 15 and Year End 1982 Quarterly Reports in violation of 2
U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (1ii).

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On September 21, 1982, the committee was notified that the
October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1982. On
January 17, 1983, the committee was notified that the Clerk of
the House of Representatives had not received the report. As the
committee failed to respond to the notification, the RAD analyst
contacted the treasurer on April 7, 1983. The treasurer
indicated that the report would be filed by April 18, 1983. As
yet, the report has not been received.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (2)(A) (iii), the principal
campaign committee of a candidate for the House of
Representatives must file, in an election year, quarterly
reports, which shall be filed no later than the 15th day after
the last day of each calendar quarter: except that the report for
the quarter ending December 31 shall be filed no later than

January 31 of the following calendar year.

~




-t

The last report filed by the committee was the July 15;
1982, Quarterly Report which covered up to June 30, 1982.
Therefore, the committee appears to be in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) by failing to file the October 15, 1982, and
Year End 1982 Quarterly Reports. In light of the committee's
substantial activity and sizable debt and the fact that pre-
election activity has gone unreported, the General Counsel
recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the

committee has violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii).




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

N

MUR 1560
Bob Eberle for Congress )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 4,
1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions in MUR 1560:

1. Find reason to believe that
the Bob Eberle for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 (a) (2) (A) (iidi).

2. Approve the letter as
attached to the First
General Counsel's Report
dated August 2, 1983.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

g-5-57 Dangiie sl foriniin

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 8-2-83, 12:46
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 8-2-83, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counsel (lASP/

DATE: August 2, 1983

SUBJECT: MUR 1560 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information

Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

DISTRIBUTION
Compli ance

Audit Matters
Litigation

Closed MUR Letters
Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution

below)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT iﬁ?ﬁﬁgj?iuug

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT. MUR # 1560
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION $/2/53-/1'45 STAFF MEMBERS

Tarrant
Lerner

§

Ad 2 INVE

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATETD

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Bob Eberle for Congress

gt

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii) =
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports filed by Respondent

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER
This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by
the Reports Analysis Division (RAD). On July 19, 1983, the
Commission voted to open a MUR.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
It is alleged that the Bob Eberle for Congress
committee */ has failed to file the October 15 and Year End 1982
Quarterly Reports in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii).
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
On September 21, 1982, the committee was notified that the
October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1982, On

January 17, 1983, the committee was notified that the Clerk of

v Bob Eberle, a Republican, lost in the September 14, 1982,

Washington primary receiving 30.7% of the vote. The winner
received 41% of the vote.




the House of Representatives had not received the report. As the
committee failed to respond to the notification, the RAD analyst
contacted the treasurer on April 7, 1983. The treasurer
indicated that the report would be filed by April 18, 1983. As
yet, the report has not been received.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (iii), the principal
campaign committee of a candidate for the House of
Representatives must file, in an election year, quarterly
reports, which shall be filed no later than the 15th day after
the last day of each calendar quarter: except that the report for
the quarter ending December 31 shall be filed no later than
January 31 of the following calendar year.

The last report filed by the committee was the July 15,
1982, Quarterly Report which covered up to June 30, 1982.
Therefore, the committee appears to be in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) by failing to file the October 15, 1982, and
Year End 1982 Quarterly Reports. 1In light of the committee's
substantial activity and sizable debt and the fact that pre-
election activity has gone unreported, the General Counsel
recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the
committee has violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii).

RECOMMENDATIONS

Ao Find reason to believe that the Bob Eberle for Congress

committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii).




Approve the proposed letter.

Charles N. Steele
GeneralcCounsel

7

Associate General Counsel

Attachments

Proposed letter
25 General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

William J. Fitzpatrick, Treasurer
Bob Eberle for Congress Committee
232 SW 43rd Street

Renton, Washington 98055

MUR 1560
Bob Eberle for Congress
Committee

Dear Mr. Fitzpatrick:

On August , 1983, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that your committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A)(iii), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by failing
to file the October 15 and Year End 1982 Quarterly Reports. The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information,

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of
course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R. § 111.18(d).




Letter to William J. Fitzpatrick
Page 2

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations of
the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR No. 1560

STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.
Marybeth Tarrant

(202) 523-4057

RESPONDENT Bob Eberle for Congress

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Bob Eberle for Congress committee has failed to file the
October 15 and Year End 1982 Quarterly Reports in violation of 2
e U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

) FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

o On September 21, 1982, the committee was notified that the
October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1982. On
January 17, 1983, the committee was notified that the Clerk of
the House of Representatives had not received the report. As the
o~ committee failed to respond to the notification, the RAD analyst
contacted the treasurer on April 7, 1983. The treasurer
indicated that the report would be filed by April 18, 1983. As
yet, the report has not been received.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (iii), the principal
campaign committee of a candidate for the House of
Representatives must file, iﬁ an election year, quarterly
reports, which shall be filed no later than the 15th day after
the last day of each calendar quarter: except that the report for
the quarter ending December 31 shall be filed no later than

January 31 of the following calendar year.




The last report filed by the committee was the July 15,
1982, Quarterly Report which covered up to June 30, 1982.
Therefore, the committee appears to be in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) by failing to file the October 15, 1982, and
Year End 1982 Quarterly Reports. 1In light of the committee's
substantial activity and sizable debt and the fact that pre-
election activity has gone unreported, the General Counsel
recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that the

committee has violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (2) (A) (1ii).




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD Referral 83NF-6

Bob Eberle for Congress

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 19,
1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to open
a MUR in the above-captioned matter.

Commissioner Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and
McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ‘
WASHINGTON, 1D C 20463 63 JUL |4 RO b

July 14, 1983

MEMORANDUM
TO : The Commission

FROM : Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 83NF-6
Bob Eberle for Congress

The Office of General Counsel has prepared for Commission

review twenty-seven (27) critiques of referrals from the Reports
Analysis Division.

Attached to this referral is a critique prepared by this
Office, a copy of the referral from the Reports Analysis
Division, and a 48-hour tally vote sheet. The OGC critique
summarizes the facts, presents an analysis of the legal issues
involved, and makes a recommendation as to the disposition of the
referrals. The copy of the RAD referral is attached for
informational purposes, and the separate vote sheet provides for
a vote on this referral.

Attachments
Critique and Referral




RAD REFERRAL NUMBER: 83NF-6
SUBJECT: Bob Eberle for Congress */

BACKGROUND
1. Date of referral: April 20, 1983
2% Financial background
a. Total 1981-1982 receipts: $345,088
b. Total 1981-1982 disbursements: $325,618
c. Cash on hand (June 30, 1982): $4,365

d. Debts owed to the committee (June 30, 1982): 0
e. Debts owed by the committee (June 30, 1982): $145,488

31 Status of candidate

Bob Eberle, a Republican, lost in the September 14,
1982, Washington primary receiving 30.7% of the vote., The winner
ten received 41% of the vote.

Summary of RAD Actions

Referral category 1 (failure to file reports in violation of
2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii))

On September 21, 1982, the committee was notified that the
October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1982, On
January 17, 1983, the committee was notified that the Clerk of
the House of Representatives had not received the report. As the
committee failed to respond to the notification, the RAD analyst
contacted the treasurer on April 7, 1983. The treasurer
indicated that the report would be filed by April 18, 1983. As

yet, the report has not been received.

i/ On January 14, 1983, this committee was referred for a
possible audit. On February 1, 1983, the Commission voted not to
audit the Committee.
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OGC Analysis

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (iii), the principal
campaign committee of a candidate for the House of
Representatives must file, in an election year, quarterly
reports, which shall be filed no later than the 15th day after
the last day of each calendar quarter: except that the report for
the quarter ending December 31 shall be filed no later than
January 31 of the following calendar year.

The last report filed by the committee was the July 15,
1982, Quarterly Report which covered up to June 30, 1982.
Therefore, the committee appears to be in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) by failing to file the October 15, 1982, and
Year End 1982 Quarterly Reports. 1In light of the committee's
substantial activity and sizable debt and the fact that pre-
election activity has gone unreported, the General Counsel
recommends that the Commission open a MUR.

Recommendation

Open a MUR.

Attachment

RAD Referral
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

20 April 1983

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: B. ALLEN CLUTTERW/
STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFF |DIRECTOR, RAD

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF THE OCTOBER QUARTERLY REPORT NON-FILERS

Rttached are the referrals of four committees which failed
to file timely the 1932 October Quarterly Report of Receipts an
Diskburcenents. Accordinc to the Review z2n¢ Referrzl Procedures,
these matters require further examinaztion by your office (Chart

i) o One committee, the Mallot for U.S. House Committee, filed =&
Year End Report which incorporated the October CQuarterly
reporting period. The other committees, Harold Byrd for

Congress, Barry Seward for Congress Committee and Bob Eberle for
Congress have not filed the report.

In addition to their failure to file the October Quarterly
Report, the committee's supporting Byrd, Seward, and .Eberle
failed to file their 1982 Year End Reports. This matter will not
be referred to your office in accordance with the Review and
Referral Procedures (Chart 1).

The Bob Eberle for Congress Committee was involved in
another compliance matter. On January 14, 1983, the committee
was referred for a possible audit. On PFebruary 1, 1983, the
Commission voted not to audit the committee.

If you have any questions please contact the appropriate
analyst or Daniel Zoller in the Reports Analysis Division.

Attachments

cc: Commissioners




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 20 April 1983

ANALYST: Suzanne Wilson

COMMITTEE: Bob Eberle for Congress
(C00143511) (WA-08)
William J. Fitzpatrick, Treasurer
232 Southwest 43rd
Renton, WA 98055

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(2)(a) (iii)
BACKGROUND:

Bob Eberle for Congress, the principal campaign
committee supporting Bob Eberle in the 1982 wWashington

Primary Election, failed to file the 1982 October Quarterly
Report. Mr. Eberle lost the election with 30.7 percent of
the vote. The winner received 41 percent (Attachment 2).

On September 21, 1982, the committee was notified that
the October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1982
(Attachment 3). On January 17, 1983, the committee was
notified that the Clerk of the House of Representatives had
not received the report (Attachment 4). The committee
failed to respond to the notification; therefore, the
‘analyst contacted the committee treasurer on April 7, 1983
concerning the failure to submit amendments and to file
timely reports. The treasurer stated that he intended to
complete some of the reports and submit them by April 18th
(Attachment 5).

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None
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EBERLE,» BOP ' HONBE 08 REPUDLICAN FARTY WASHINGTON 1982 ELECTION 1D® H2WA08024

1. BTATEMENT OF CANDIDATE

1982 BTATCMENT OF CANDIDATE 22MARB2 2 B2HBE/211/72680
2. CANDIDATE RCPORTS OF RECECIPTS 8 EXPEND!TURES
3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

BOB EDERLE FOR CONGRESS ID$ CO00143311 HOUSE
1901 STATENENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 22MARB1 1 B2HBE/211/2
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION : 27JuL81 1 81HSE/203/1
YEAR-END ' 97,354 £00169 27JULB1 -31DECBS 1S B2HSE/209/2771
YEAR-END -~ AMENDMENT - - 27JuULB1 -31DECB1 1 B2HSE/221/4627
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INTORMATION : 27JuULB1 -31DECB1 4 B2FEC/234/2273
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 27JuLB) -31DECB1 2 82FEC/239/3399
1902 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT - 27 JANB2 1 82HSE/209/2998
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION -~ AMENDMENT : 29MARB2 .1 B2HSE/211/3434
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION ~ AMENDMENT © 15JULB2 2 B82HBE/221/2911
40 HOUR CONTRIEUTION NOTICE - 25EPB2 1 62HSE/223/2532
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE . 38EPB2 1 82HSE/225/3043
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE .. 75£PB2 1 82HSE/223/3839
48 WOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE 13SEFD2 1 82HSE/226/0060
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE v 15SEFB2 1 82HSE/226/0373
MISCELLANEOUS REFDRY _ 70CT82 FROM FEC 1 82FEC/245/3770
APRIL QUARTERLY 41,562 369252 1JANB2 -31MARB2 12 B2HSE/214/0633
APRII. QUARTERLY . - AMENDMENT - - 1JANB2 -31MARB2 1 B2FEC/239/2473
APRIL QUARTERLY © « AMENDMENT 41,562 369252 1JANB2 -31MARB2 13 B82HSL/223/4607
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JANB2 -31MARB2 2 B2FEC/234/2272
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1JANB2 -31MARB2 1 B2FEC/239/3396
PRE-PRINARY 72,078 561964 1JULB2 -23AUGB2 22 B82HSE/225/1338
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ' 1JULB2 -23AUGB2 3 B82FCC/253/4
REOUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND L. . 1JuLB2 -23AUGB2 4 B2FEC/257/0
JULY QUARTERLY 134,094 144,233 -~ 1APR8B2 -30JUNB2 - 23 82HSE/222/0668
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1APRO2 -30JUNB2 1 B2FEC/242/74413
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND T 1APRB2 -30JUNB2 2 82FEC/245/0533
1903 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT 17JANG3 FROM FEC 1 B3FEC/261/4454
TOTAL 345,008 0 325,618 0 119 TOTAL PAGES
4. AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
4B. TRANGSFERS IN FROM JOINT FUNDRAISING COMMITTEES
A11 reports have received basic review. )
Cash-on-Hand as of August 25, 1982 -- $19,479.00
Debts as of August 25, 1982 -- $180,717.00
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ATTACHMENT 2
CONGRESSIONAL QUARTERLY

Politics - 12
SENATE

HOUSE

Lecation

Northern King County —
Everen

Northwest — Bellingham,
pont of Olympic County

Southwest — Olympio,
Vancouver

Centrol — Yokimo, Tri-Cities

Eost — Spokone
Puget Sound — Bremerton,

Tacoma

Seattle ond suburbs

Seattle suburbs — Bellevve

Condidate

*Menry M. Jockson (D)
William M. Dovis (D)
Jomes S. Stokes (D)

John “Hugo Frye” Patric (D)

Arthur Bouder (D)

*Doug Jewaett (R)
Larry Penberthy (R)
Potrick S. McGowon (R)

Clorice “Topps'’ Privette (R)

C.E. “"Ed" Stites (R)
Ken Talbott (R)

Condidate

Robin Drake (D)

John “Whitey”
Linder (D)

*Brion Long (D)

* Joel Pritchord (R)

Lewis A. Jones (R)
Dick Patten (R)

*Al Swift (D)
Zell A. Young (D)

*Joan Houchen (R)

*Don Bonker (D)

*J. 1. Quigg (R)

*Chorles D. Kilbury (D)
*Sid Marrison (R)
*Thomas S. Foley (D)

Kerry Dean Pinard (D)
*John Sonnelond (R)
*Norman D. Dicks (D)
Gus Schwortz (D)
*Ted Haley (R)

*Mike lowry (D)
*8ob Dorse (R)
Dennis W. Fuller (R)
Ivoan J. Polson (R)
*Beth Blond (D)
Paul Borden (R)

*Rodney Chondler (R)
8ob Eberle (R)

Residence

Everent
Seottle

Port Orchord
Snohomish
Seottle

Seottle
Seattle
Seottle
Spokane
Ook Harbor
Vashon

Residence

Clyde Hill
Everent

Seattle
Bainbridge
Islond

Seattle
Seattle

Bellingham
Mount Vernon

Comano lsland

Tumwaoter

Aberdeen

Posco

Zilioh

Spokane
Wallo Walla

Spokone

Bremerton
Tocoma

Occupation

incumbent

Sociol worker
Electronic engineer
Writer

Seattle city attorney
Businessman
Carpenter

Pipefitter
Writer

Occupation

Solar energy speciolist
Retired welder

Former state government
employee

Incumbent

Entrepreneur

Incumbent

State representative

Incumbent

State senator

Former state representative
Incumbent

incumbent

Prison inmate

Physicion

Incumbent

Retired soldier

State senator

incumbent

Hegting company executive
Consultont

Jewslry store owner
Maercer hiond mayor

King County councilmon
State representative

Stote representative
Publisher

Percont ’:‘

Vete

4,941
3.968

12,265

49,445 824

974 1.6
9.615 16.0

48,140° 874
8,957 126

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed

Unopposed
Unopposed

60,226 927
4,695 73

Unopposed

43170 900
4,766 10.0

Unopposed

Unopposed

12,887 %87

4,523 20.6
4,552 207

Unopposed

8ill “"Mac” McCallum (R)
*Nominee

COPYRIGHT 1992 CONGRESSIOMNAL QUARTERY BNC
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WASHINCTON, D C 20463

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

ATTACHMENT 3

o NG,

September 2], 1982

Filing Third Quarterly or Monthly

Reparts of Receipts and Dishursements |

This notice summarizes the October

obligations of palitical com mittees

which are not autharized by any Federal candidate, The notice explains requirements for
filing reports of receipts and disbursements under the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended.

THIRD QUARTERLY REPORT

Unauthcrized i conm mittees
(Le., com mittees not authcrized by any
Federal candidate) must file the Third
Quarterly Repcrt unless they are filing on
a manthly basis (see below).

On this repaxrt, committees must
disclose all repartable transactions from
tbe]ate:of:

The date of registration, if this
is the com mittee's first reporty

(o 5

= The date of the close of books of

the last repcrt fled.

The Third Quarterly Repoart must
disclose all financial actvity of the
committee not previously disclosed
through September 30, 1982, and must be
filed regardless of the amount of financial

actvity invalved during the reporting
period.

The Third Quarterly Repcrt may be
hand delivered no later than close of
business October 15, 1982, Reparts
mailed first-class must be received no
later than close of business October 15,
1982, Reparts sent by registered ox
certified mail must be post-marked no
later than midnight October 15. 11 CFR
104.5(c)(1) () and 104.5(e).

NOTB. If a committee filing on a quar-

basis makes contrbutions o
expendimra in connecton with the
pdmary o general electon(s) and such
disburements have not been previously
reparted, the com mittee must also file a
Pre-election Repart of Receipts and
Disbursements. (Information concerning
the general election repoarting
requirements will be mailed to all
unautharized commmtes pdcr to the
election.)

MONTHLY REPORT

Unautharized committees repexting
cn a monthly filing schedule must file
their monthly repart by October 20,
covering activity from September 1
throuch September 30, 1982. This report
is filed in lieu of the Third Quarterly
Repcrt. 11 CFR 104.5(C) ().

WHAT FORM TO USE

All unauthorized com-
mittees should use FEC Farm 3X with
appropriate schedules for filing the re-
pat. If an unautharized comnittee has
qualified as a multicandidate com mittee
during this reporting period, it should
check the iate box on page ane of
FEC Faxm 3X. (See FEC Regulations at
100.5(e)(3) for the definition of a mult~
candidate com mittee.)

WHERE TO FILE .
Committees should consult the in-
structions on the reverse side of the Sum=-
mary Page of the reparting fxm fix
details on where to file their reports,

FAILURE TO FILE REPORTS

Committees should be aware that
failure to file required reparts may result
in compliance proceedings under the
provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act. According to a revised
Commnission palicy, although paolitical
com mittees that are not authorized by
any Federal candidate will no longer
receive mailgram notification of their
failure to file reparts, they nevertheless
remain fully liable for failure to file any
repact required under the Act.

(continued)




. ATTACHMENT 4 |
o . N,

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

17 January 1983 MSF

William J. Fitzpatrick, Treasurer
Bob Eberle for Congress

232 Southwest 43rd

Renton, WA 98055

Identification Number: C€00143511
Dear Mr. Fitzpatrick:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the October Quarterly
Report of Receipts and Expenditures as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. Prior notice was sent to you on September
21, 1982 advising you that the October Quarterly Report (covering
the period from the closing date of your last report or from the
date of registration, whichever is later, through September 30,
1982) was due on October 15, 1982.

It is important for your report to be available on a timely
basis for the public record. The report should be filed
immediately with the Clerk of the House, Office of Records and
Registration, 1036 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, DC
20515, or the Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public Records,
119 D Street, NE, Washington, DC 20510, as appropriate., A copy of
the report should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer.

The failure to file the October Quarterly Report may result in
audit or legal enforcement action.

-If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Suzanne Wilson on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our
local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

G LLloos

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division




.MEMORANDUM FOR FILES ' . ‘
RE: TELECON

DATE: 7 April 1983
FROM: Suzanne Wilson

TO:  Bill Fitzpatrick  206-255-1453
NAME OF COMMITTEE:

Bob Eberle for Congress . B-WA

Mr. Fitspatrick is aware that some reports and amendments are overdue and
has promised to send them in soon. He said that he would send a letter

saying that he intended to complete some of the reports and mail them by
. April 18th.




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 20 April 1983

ANALYST: Suzanne Wilson

COMMITTEE: Bob Eberle for Congress
(C00143511) (wWA-08)
William J. Fitzpatrick, Treasurer
232 Southwest 43rd
Renton, WA 98055

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (2) (A) (iii)
BACKGROUND:

Bob Eberle for Congress, the principal campaign
committee supporting Bob Eberle in the 1982 washington
Primary Election, failed to file the 1982 October Quarterly
Report. Mr. Eberle lost the election with 30.7 percent of
the vote. The winner received 41 percent (Attachment 2).

On September 21, 1982, the committee was notified that
the October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1982
(Attachment 3). On January 17, 1983, the committee was
notified that the Clerk of the House of Representatives had
not received the report (Attachment 4). The committee
failed to respond to the notification; therefore, the
analyst contacted the committee treasurer on April 7, 1983
concerning the failure to submit amendments and to file
timely reports. The treasurer stated that he intended to
complete some of the reports and submit them by April 18th
(Attachment 5).

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None
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DATE 6APRB3

1901--1982 4 ]
CANDIDATE INDEX OF SUPFORTING DOGCUMENTS - (E) PAGE 4
CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE /DOCUMENT RECEIFTS EXPENDITURES s oF MICROF ILM ®
OFFICE SOUGHT/  PARTY  PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES  LOCATION
TYPE OF FILER
B P P S o B s Ty S e g e G- e o o e 0 Pt e e i e B e (= e K T AP E e e e o (S BB b, o P ooy P (1 B S S (2 e (i C Ty T i (e et o T o o a
EBERLE, BOB HOUSE 08 REPUBLICAN FARTY WASHINGTON 1982 ELECTION 1ID$ H2WA08026 ~
1. BTATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
1982 STATCMENT OF CANDIDATE 22MARB2 2 B2HBE/211/2680
2. CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RECCIPTS 8 EXPENDITURES o
3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
BOB EBERLE FOR CONGRESS IDS CO0143311 HOUSE
1981 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 22MARB1 1 82HSE/211/267 Q
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION 27JuL81 1 B1HSE/203/123
YEAR-END : 97,354 £8,169 27JUL81 -31DECB1 1S B2HSE/209/2771
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT - - 27JULB1 -31DECBY 1 B2HSE/221/4627 O
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 27JUL81 -31DECB1 4 B2FEC/234/2275
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 27JULB1 -31DECBY 2 82FEC/239/3398
1982 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 27 JAND2 1 82HS5E/209/2998 ©
STATCMENT OF ORGANIZATION -~ AMENDMENT 29MARB2 1 B2HSE/211/3454
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION ~ AMENDMENT 15JULE2 2 B2HSE/221/2911
4C HOUR CONTRIEUTION NOTICE 2SEPB2 1 B2HSE/225/2532 O
46 HDUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE 3SEPB2 1 B2HSE/225/3045
AS HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE 7SEPB2 1 B2HSE/223/3859
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NDTIGE 13SEFD2 1 B82HSE/226/0060 ©
48 MOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE 1SSEFB2 1 B2HSE/226/0373
MISCELLANEOUS REFORY 70CTB2 FROM FEC 1 82FEC/245/3770
APRIL QUARTERLY 41,562 36,252 1JANB2 -31MARB2 12 B2HSE/214/0455 O
APRIL QUARTERLY . - AMENDMENT - - 1JANB2 -31MARB2 1 82FEC/239/247S
APRIL QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT 41,362 369252 1JANB2 -31MARB2 13 B2HSE/225/4607
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JANE2 -31MARB2 2 B2FEC/23472272 ©Q
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1JANB2 -31MARB2 1 B2FEC/239/3396
PRE - PRINARY 72,078 569964 1JULB2 -25AUGB2 22 B2HSE/225/1338
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JULB2 -25AUGS2 3 B2FEC/253/7414 -]
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1JULB2 -25AUGB2 4 B2FEC/257/08S
JULY RUARTERLY 134,094 144,233 1AFRB2 -30JUNB2 23 B2HSE/222/0668
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1APRB2 - 30JUNB2 1 B2FEC/242/4413 @
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1APRB2 -30JUNB2 2 82FEC/245/053S
15083 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT 17JANS3 FROM FEC 1 B3FEC/261/4454
TOTAL 343,008 0 325,618 0 119 TOTAL PABES
4. AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES =
AB. TRANSFERS IN FROM JOINT FUNDRAISING COMMITTEES J
£
. . 5 = X)
A1l reports have received basic review. =
Cash-on-Hand as of August 25, 1982 --  $19,479.00 -
Debts as of August 25, 1982 -- $180,717.00 )
(%)

Tl SRS R B SO D OR U DY ANG BT G EOR THE
TR S T Y OO X B TR X IO S TR A ) e
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S Y . e Bimae - . R e T s A X S -

. . ATTACHMENT 2
CONGRESSIONAL QUARTERLY

Politics - 12

SENATE
Candidate Residence Age Occupation Vete Percont . ;
0
*Henry M. Jockson (D) Everen 70 Incumbent 416,384 94.6
William H. Davis (D) Seottle 67 Social worker YAV 4 16
Jomes S. Stokes (D) Port Orchard 56 Electronic engineer 6,846 1.5
John “Hugo Frye'’ Patric (D)  Snohomish 80 Writer 5,155 1.2
Arthur Bauder (D) Seattle 4,453 1.1
*Doug Jewett (R) Seattle 36 Seattle city attorney 69,170 468
Larry Penberthy (R) Seattle 65 Businessman 42,285 286
Patrick S. McGowon (R) Seattle 35 Carpenter 12,300 83
Clarice “Topps' Privette (R) Spokane 3,239 22
C. E. "Ed" Stites (R) Oak Horbor 66 Pipefitter 7,010 47
Ken Talbott (R) Vashon 38 Writer 13.902 94
HOUSE
Location Candidote Residence Age Occupation Vete Percont
Northern King County — Robin Drake (D) Clyde Hill Solar energy speciolist 4,941 234
Everett John “‘Whitey" Everett 63 Retired welder 3,965 8.7
Linder (D)
*Brian Long (D) Seattle 43 Former state government 12,265 579
employee
™.
* Joel Pritchard (R) Boinbridge 57 Incumbent 49,445 82.4
e Islond
Lewis A. Jones (R) Seattle 974 1.6
Dick Patten (R) Seattle 29 Entrepreneur 9615 16.0
. Northwest — Bellingham, *Al Swift (D) Bellinghom 47 incumbent 48,140 87.4
part of Olympic County Zell A. Young (D) Mount Vernon 6,957 126 ,)
- *Joan Houchen (R) Camano Island 52 State representative Unopposed
Y Southwest — Olympia, *Don Bonker (D) Tumwater 45 Incumbent Unopposed
Vancouver
SR *J. 7. Quigg (R) Aberdeen 34 State senator Unopposed
= Central — Yakima, Tri-Cities  *Charles D. Kilbury (D) Pasco 63 Former state representative Unopposed
" *Sid Morrison (R) Zilloh 49 Incumbent Unopposed
,o- East — Spokane *Thomas S. Foley (D) Spokane 53 Incumbent 60,226 927
Kerry Dean Pinord (D) Walla Walla 25 Prison inmate 4,695 73
*John Sonneland (R) Spokane 58 Physicion Unopposed
Puget Sound — Bremerton, *Norman D. Dicks (D) Bremerton 4) Incumbent 43,170 90.0
Tocoma Gus Schwartz (D) Tacoma 47 Retired soldier 4,766 10.0
*Ted Haley (R) Tocoma 6) State senator Unopposed
Seattle and suburbs *Mike Lowry (D) Seattie 43 Incumbent Unopposed
*Bab Dorse (R) Seattle 50 Heating company executive 12,887 58.7
Dennis W. Fuller (R) Seattle 3! Consultant 4,523 20.6
Ivan J. Polson (R) Seottle Jewelry store owner 4,552 20.7
Seattle suburbs — Bellevue *Beth Blond (D) Mercer Islond 43 Mercer Island mayor Unopposed
Paul Barden (R) Normandy 46 King County councilman 11,834
Park
o *Rodney Chandler (R) Redmond 40 State representative 19,428
Bob Eberle (R) Vashon 47 State representative 14,563 n
[ 4 Bill “"Moac”’ McCallum (R) Bellevve 44 Publisher 1,560 )

*Nominee
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WASHINCTON, D C 20463

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

. ATTACHMENT 3

September 2], 1982

Piling Third Quarterly ar Monthly

Reparts of Receipts and Disbursements

This notice sum marizes the October reparting obligations of palitical com mittees
which are not authorized by any Federal candidate. The notice explains requirements for
filing reports of receipts and disbursements under the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended.

THIRD QUARTERLY REPORT

Unauthcorized palitical committees
(Le., committees not authorized by any
Federal candidate) must file the Third
Quarterly Repcrt unless they are filing on
a monthly basis (see below).

On this repart, committees must
disclose all reportahle transactions from
the later oft

= The date of registration, if this

is the com mittee's first reparts

o

= The date of the close of books of

the last repart fled.

The Third Quarterly Repart must
disclose all financial activity of the
committee not previously disclosed
through September 30, 1982, and must be
filed regardless of the amount of financial
activity invalved during the reporting
period.

The Third Quarterly Repcrt may be
hand delivered no later than close of
business October 15, 1982 Reports
mailed first-class must be received no
later than close of business October 15,
1982, Reparts sent by registered o
certified mail must be post-marked no
later than midnight October 15. 11 CFR
104.5(c) (1) () and 104.5(e).

NOTE: If a committee filing on a quar-
terly basis makes contrbutions o
expendmzrs in connection with the
pdmary o general election(s) and such
disburements have not been previously
reported, the com mittee must also file a
Pre—election Repart of Receipts and
Disbursements. (Information concerning
the general election reporting
requirements will be mailed to all
unauthcrized committees prior to the

election.)

MONTHLY REPORT

Unauthorized committees reporting
on a monthly filing schedule must file
their monthly repaxrt by October 20,
covering activity from September 1
through September 30, 1982. This report
is filed in lieu of the Third Quarterly
Report. 11 CFR 104.5(0) (3).

WHAT FORM TO USE

All unauthorized com-
mittees should use FEC Form 3X with
appropriate schedules for filing the re-
paxt. If an unauthorized com mittee has
qualified as a multicandidate com mittee
during this reparting period, it should
check the appropriate box on page one of
FEC Faanm 3X. (See FEC Regulations at
100.5(e)(3) for the definition of a multi~
candidate com mittee.)

WBERE TO FILE

Commnittees should consult the in-
structions on the reverse side of the Sum-
mary Page of the reparting form fox
details on where to file their reports.

PAILURE TO FILE REPORTS

Com mittees should be aware that
failure to file required reports may result
in compliance proceedings under the
provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act. Accarding to a revised
Commission palicy, although palitical
com mittees that are not authorized by
any Federal candidate will no longer
receive mailgram notification of their
failire to file reparts, they nevertheless
remain fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act.

(continued)




. ATTA.ENT 4

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463 17 Januar_y 1983 MSF

William J. Fitzpatrick, Treasurer
Bob Eberle for Congress

232 Southwest 43rd

Renton, WA 98055

Identification Number: <C00143511
Dear Mr. Fitzpatrick:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the October Quarterly
Report of Receipts and Expenditures as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. Prior notice was sent to you on September
21, 1982 advising you that the October Quarterly Report (covering
the period from the closing date of your last report or from the
date of registration, whichever is later, through September 30,
1982) was due on October 15, 1982.

It is important for your report to be available on a timely
basis for the public record. The report should be filed
immediately with the Clerk of the House, Office of Records and
Registration, 1036 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, DC
20515, or the Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public Records,
119 D Street, NE, Washington, DC 20510, as appropriate. A copy of
the report should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer.

The failure to file the October Quarterly Report may result in
audit or legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Suzanne Wilson on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our
local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

G Lo

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division




_MEMORANDUM FOR FILES

RE: TELECON

DATE: 7 April 1983

FROM: Suzanne Wilson

T0: Bill Fitzpatrick 206-255-1453
NAME OF COMMITTEE:

Bob Eberle for Congress . H-WA

Mr. Fitspatrick is aware that some reports and amendments are overdue and

has promised to send them in soon. He said that he would send a letter

saying that he intended to complete some of the reports and mail them by
. April 18th.
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